
Docket Optical System - Re: Fwd: Mtg on 16th - have you set time? 

  
Tim, 
  
Kelly wants March 16th meeting set from 1:00 pm to 3:00 pm, he told me that there are 
couple of CEA people who are flying from East Coast to attend the meeting.  

We have reserved 2nd floor fish bowl conference room. Kelly wants the Web-Ex link sent to 
his office. He will forward it to CEA members. 

  
Thanks 
  
Harinder 
 
>>> Tim Tutt 3/9/2009 9:40 AM >>> 
That sounds fine.  Let Kelly know and ask if that works for them.  Thanks,  
-----Original Message----- 
From: John Butler 
To: Harinder Singh <HSingh@energy.state.ca.us> 
To: Ken Rider <KRider@energy.state.ca.us> 
To: Tim Tutt <Ttutt@energy.state.ca.us> 
 
Sent: 3/9/2009 8:50:57 AM 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Mtg on 16th - have you set time? 
 
Tim-- 
 
We have the room from 8-12:30 PDT and suspect we can set up the WebEx for any time. We 
want to schedule the meeting for 9:30 -12:30 to best accommodate both coasts ... 
 
John 
 
>>> Tim Tutt 3/9/2009 8:37 AM >>> 
Harinder, can you let Kelly know what time we expect to have the webex meeting start next 
monday, please?   I remember someone saying 8:00 a.m., but do not see why we need to 
start this early.   I would suggest 10:00 - equivalent to 1:00 on the East Coast.   However, if 
CEA et al think it should be earlier, that's fine.   
OK? 
 
Tim 
916 654-4590 
 

From:    Harinder Singh
To:    Tim Tutt
Date:    3/9/2009 10:44 AM
Subject:   Re: Fwd: Mtg on 16th - have you set time?
CC:    John Butler;  Ken Rider
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>>> "Kelly Jensen" < KJJensen@shjlobby.com > 3/9/2009 7:20 AM >>> 
 
 
Sent with Wireless Sync from Verizon Wireless 
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